Amber Noworatzkz

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 3:59 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Nick Reimer; Justin Nickels; Dan Koski; Scott Yindra; Billy Hutterer; Eric Nycz; Jessica
Blahnik

Subject: Item for August 11 Public Safety Committee Meeting

Amber,

The Chief and Mayor Nickels would like an item added to the August 11" Public Safety Committee Agenda for the
following:

1. Request to Install a Stop Sign at S. 8" St. and Columbus St. for southbound traffic.
This will make it so that all three legs of the “T” intersection will be required to stop.

The goal is to get this approved and stop sign installed prior to the school year starting on Sept. 2". Thanks.

Billy & Scott:

We will also need to paint a new stop bar for this new stop sign location.






Amber Noworatzky

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 8:18 AM

To: Justin Nickels; Amber Noworatzky

Cc: Nick Reimer; Dan Koski; Scott Yindra; Billy Hutterer; Eric Nycz; Jessica Blahnik
Subject: RE: Item for August 11 Public Safety Committee Meeting

Justin,

Quite a few years ago (more than 10 | think), the Public Safety Committee/Council ordered that we install No Parking
Here to Corner signs at every intersection near the high school. This was done even though State Statutes do not allow
parking within 15 feet of a crosswalk.

They wanted it to be a clear reminder for all that you can not park too close to the corners/crosswalks.

As far as the No Parking sign, it only has time restrictions on it, so parking is allowed on the west side of S. 8" St. to the
north of Columbus St.

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowaoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 11:56 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Scott Yindra
<syindra@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Eric Nycz <ENycz@manitowoc.org>; Jessica
Blahnik <jblahnik@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Re: Item for August 11 Public Safety Committee Meeting

Greg - here is the current signage there. The “no parking here to corner” sign is really useless, as a car couldn’t
park there anyway.
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From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 7:02:30 AM
To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Scott Yindra <syindra@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Eric
Nycz <ENycz@manitowoc.org>; Jessica Blahnik <jblahnik@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Item for August 11 Public Safety Committee Meeting
1




Thanks, Greg. | will add it to the agenda.

AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.65998
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-
2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message.
Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in
any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 3:59 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Scott Yindra <syindra@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Eric
Nycz <ENycz@manitowaoc.org>; Jessica Blahnik <jblahnik@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Item for August 11 Public Safety Committee Meeting

Amber,

The Chief and Mayor Nickels would like an item added to the August 11'" Public Safety Committee Agenda for the
following:

1. Request to Install a Stop Sign at S. 8'" St. and Columbus St. for southbound traffic.
This will make it so that all three legs of the “T” intersection will be required to stop.

The goal is to get this approved and stop sign installed prior to the school year starting on Sept. 2", Thanks.

Billy & Scott:

We will also need to paint a new stop bar for this new stop sign location.



